
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: FW: Philips Electronics Industries (Taiwan) Ltd., FCC ID: A3KM137, Assessment NO.: AN05T4481, Notice#1

1/18/2005

From: jestonie.wu 
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2005 10:06 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Cc: mullenr
Subject:  Re: FW: Philips Electronics Industries (Taiwan) Ltd., FCC ID: A3KM137, Assessment NO.: AN05T4481, Notice#1 
 
Dear Helen,  
 
Yes, the Max. resolution should be 1280x768 and please find the correct report below.   
 
 
Subject: Philips Electronics Industries (Taiwan) Ltd., FCC ID: A3KM137, 
Assessment NO.: AN05T4481, Notice#1 
 
 
Question #1: The maximum resolution listed on the manual is 1280 x 768. However the test report 
shows the test was done with maximum resolution of 1024 x 768. Please explain. 
 
Question #2: Serveral pages of user manual are missing, e.g. page 17-34, page 36-38. Please 
advise what the final version will look like. Is any information missing? 
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 


